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ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director 20269%
ENVIRONMENTAL HEAILTH SERVICES
STID 6688 . ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-8577
(510) 567-6700

Tuly 28, 2000 ' o FAX (510) 337-9335

Ms. Albina F. DeLemos
1619 — 162™ Avenue
San Leandro, CA 94578

v . RE:  Abandoned irrigation well located at 1619 — 162°! Avenue, San Leandro
Dear Ms. Delemos:

This letter is sent following my review of the June 26, 20600 Aqua Science Engine_ers Inc. report
and report supplement dated July 19, 2000. I have also discussed your case with Mr. Chuck
Headlee, San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB).

No further investigation of vour property will be reguested This decision is based solely upon

information presented to this office, with the provision that such mfonnatzon is accurate and fully
representatlve of site conditions.

Please notify this office when the subject well has been properly destroyed under Alameda
County Public Works Agency permit. Your notification may be in the form of a copy of the finai
well destruction report issued by your engineering consultant,

I may be reached at (510) 567-6783 should you have any questions regarding this project.

ce: Tom Peacock, ACDEH

Bob Bohman, Alameda County Fire Department

Frank Codd, Alameda County Public Works Agency

Chuck Headlee, RWQCB

Wilson Wong, Bay Area Real Estate, 21400 Mission Bivd., Hayward, CA 94541
Dave Allen, Aqua Science Engineers, Inc., 208 W. El Pmtado, Danville, CA 94526




